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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF LEWIS B. BURLESON, INC. FOR L5 6
COMPULSORY POOLING, UNORTHODOX Ceeas 07
WELL LOCATION AND NON-STANDARD

PRORATION UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW

MEXICO

APPLICATION

Comes now Lewis B. Burleson, Inc. by and through its
attorneys and applies to the 0il Conservation Division of
New Mexico for an unorthodox well location 1650 feet from
the South and East lines of Section 20, T25S, R37E, NMPM,
Jalmat Gas Pool, for a nonstandard gas proration unit con-
sisting of 80 acres being the WASEY% of said Section 20,
and for compulsory pooling of said acreage and in support

thereof would show the Division:

1. Applicant has the ri_jut to drill and develop the
W%SE% of Section 20, T25S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New
Mexico.

2. Applicant seeks approval to drill a well to test
the Jalmat Gas Pool at o~ auorthodox well location 1650 feet
from the South and East lines of Section 20.

3. Applicant further seeks approval of an 80 acre
non-standard gas proration unit for said well.

4. Applicant seeks ar. order pooling all mineral inter-
ests underlving said 80 acre tract and hag obhtained the
consent of all but the following:

NAME AND ADDRESS INTEREST

Clifford Cone
Box 610
Lubbock, Texas 79412 1/5th of 15/786ths

Douglas R. Cone
Box 6217
Lubbock, Texas 79413 1/5th of 15/786ths

Tom R. Cone
Box 126
Southwest City, Mo. 64863 1/5th of 15/786ths




Kenneth R. Cone
Drawer 1504
Lovington, New Mexico 88260 1/5¢ch of 15/786¢ths

Kathie Auvershine
Route 6, Box 79-N
Austin, Texas 78737 1/5th of 15/786ths

Eilie Speer
603 Seco Drive
! Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 650/320, 000

5. That approval of this application will be in the
i best interest of conservation, prevention of waste and
protection of correlative rights.

WHEREFORE Applicant prays that this application be
set for hearing before the Commission's duly appointed
Examiner, and that after notice and hearing as provided by
law, the Division enter its order pooling all of the mineral
interests under the W%SW% of Section 20, T25S, R37E, NMPM,
approving a well at an unrothodox well location 1650 feet
from the South and East lines of said Section and for
dedication of an eight acre non-standard proration unit.
Applicant further prays that it be named the operator of the
% well and that the order make provision for applicant to
ji recover out of production its costs of drilling the subject
| well, completing and equipping it, costs of proration, including
costs of supervision, and a risk factor in the amount of
2007% for the drilling of the well and for such other and
B further relief as may be proper.
Respectfully submitted,
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

RN TR

By
W. Thomas Kellahin
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT
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L MR. NUTTER: Call next Case 6565.
h
[
2 MR. PADILLA: Application of Lewis B.
3 Burleson, Inc., for compulsory pooling, a non-standard gas
4 proration unit, and an uncrihodcx well location in Lea
5 County, New Mexico.
6 MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Kellahin
7 and Kellahin, Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of
8 the applicant, and I have one witness.
9
= 3
Q=g 10 (Witness sworn.)
3 EE
- B 1
2 g ag
O3
SEa 12
. LEWIS B. BURLESON
. >
} i B IS
> 8135 13 - i i
:jgkg being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
a3
nYs )
o= " his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
15
. 16 DIRECT EXAMINATION
*P"’&
17 BY MR. KELLBHIN:
18 0 Would you please state your name and
ERE » occupation?
ﬁgk “ A Lewis B. Burleson, Presideni of Lewis
21 . .oa
v ; Burlieson, incorporatcd.
|
22 | .
! 0. Mr. Burleson, are you a professional
23 | .
l ) geologist?
7
3 A, Yes, I am.
2% . e
i’ 0 And have you previously testified in that




i -
1‘
| S S
™ 1 capacity before the 0il Conservation Division?
|
2! A Yes, I have.
3 MR. KELLAHIN: We tendexr Mr. Burleson as :
4 an expert witness.
6 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Burleson is qualified.
6 0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Would you
7 please refer to what we've marked as Applicant Exhibit
8 Number One and summarize for the Examiner what you're
9 seeking to accomplish?
‘:ﬂ L3 0 3 - -
%g;; 10 A, all right. Exhibit One is a plat showing
ﬂuE:
z'é:% " our Horner lease, being the west half of the southzast
O0Z:2
-z 7
- H .
4.3 ;§§§ 12 guarter of Section 20, 25 gouth, 37 East, Lea County, New
WAy
oxegt 1B e
SE2% Mexico.
353
o= 1 0 what is a standard proration unit in the
1B
Jalmat Gas Pool?
16 A, Standard proration unit in the Jalmat
17 Gas Field is 640 acres and we request approval of an 80~
18 acre unit.
19 0. and what will be the acreage dedicated
. 20
S to the well?
" 21 _
- A Tt will be 80 acres.
.-
22 | . s e e
x 143 That will be the west hali of the gouth-
2 | |
5 i east quarter? ‘
il
2 . I
y A, The 8Q-acres will be our Horner lease, !
5 | |
I which will be the west nalf of the southeast quarter of ‘




I i i
|
. .
N 1§ Section 20.
25 0. Where is thec subkject well going to be
3 located?
4 A Currently there are two old TP plugged
5 producers on this lease at standard locations, and we are
I3 in the back of El Paso Natural's main camp in Jal, and have
7 been, because of the two old producers, we've been forced
8 to move our well down to a 650 feet from the south and 650
9 feet from the east of this section.
gggg 10 This would put the Gnome well 330 feet
%g;é 1" off the lease line, and the lease that it is crowding
, Eégi 12 would be Lewis Burleson - Leonard lease, which has two
DRl
;‘gg%‘ i3 Jalmat gas wells on it.
‘%ggm 14 Qo Do you control the entire working interest
15 ownership in this proration unit?
16 A We have all of the working interest under
. 17 lease or under an operating agreement, except for the
18 Gordon Cone Estate of Lovington, New Mexico, and this estate
., ‘ 19 is supposed to be closed out in the next two months and we
R
f ‘ 20 have a drilling obligation to drill this lease in July,
-l
.. i 21“ and these people have approved us force pooling this in-
22% terest, so when the estate closes they can, or say they
i
) 23;\ will, join an operating agreement.
} i
24E; 0. Are those names indicated on the applica-
25 |

tion as working interest owners --




P‘M 6
i T B
N 15
| A. Yes, they are.
|
2 0. -- that have not committed themselves to !
3 this unit?
4 A Right. May I read them to you? Clifford
5 Cone of Lubbock, Texas, with a 1/5th of 15/786ths.
6 Douglas R. Cone of Lubbock, Texas, with
? a 15th of 15/176.
. . . i
8 Tom R. Cone of Southwest City, Missouri,
9 with a 1/5th of 15/786ths.
s§§§ Kenneth R. Cone of Drawer 1504, Lovington,
@@L Ie
& ~ 1 . .
gggg New Mexico, with 1/5th of 15/786ths.
SEE: 12
<y ;gﬂz Kathie Auvershine, Route 6, Box 79-N,
g @ ;g
- >-8§'§ 13
:igkg Austin, Texas, 1/5th of 15/786ths.
383 14
. A Then one additional mineral owner who
15
hasn't decided which way she'll go yet, is Ellie Speer of
16 . . ' .
603 Seco Drive, Hobbs, New Mexico. She owns an interest
) 17
. : of 650ths over 320,000.
5 18 )
: 0. What if any efforts have you made to con-
. 19
. tact those initerest owners that have not committed them-
. 20
3 selves to this unit?
' 21
1 A. All right. 1In April the 27th of this
-
22 |
| year everyone of these people, and the estate of Gordon
23 !
; f Cone, was notified or given the choice to give a lease or
24 |
f to join under a standard operxating agreement.
25
i 0. How did you notify thein?
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A They were all -- certified mail was sent
\
to everyone of these six individuals.
0. And did you obtain return receipts from

all those letters?
A Yes, I have.
MR. NUTTER: Before you get any further,
Myr. Burleson, where did you send the notice to Clifford
Cone?
A He is in ~- Clifford. <Clifford Cone --
MR. NUTTER: He's the first one.
A Yeah, he is in Lubbock. He lives in --
he lives in Lubbock, and this is his box number, Box 614.
MR. NUTTER: Well, we sent the notice of
the hearing to Clifford Cone, Box 610, Lubbock, Texas,
and got it back, return to sender, no such number.
Where did you send yonr-registered mail?
MR. KELLAHIN: Give me the return receipt
on that one.
A Which one do you want?
MR. KELLAHIN: Clifford Cone.
A, All rcignt, it's 60 -~ 6010.
MR, NUTTER: 6019,
A, Yeah, 6-0-1-0.
MR. NUTTER: HNow, that complete box num-

ber again.
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MR. KELLAHIN: Six zero one zero.

MR. NUTTER: Six zero one zero. That's
6010 instead of 610. Okay.

A He -- Mr. -~ Mr. Cone knavs about it. I
have talked to him several times.

They are willing to -- this estate has been
hanging for two years and it's gotten awful complicated
with the administrators not being any of the children.

0 Is this percentage interest you've indi-
cated for these nonconsenting owners, is that an interest
that's common for the entire 8Q-acre tract?

A Yes, sir, it ig.

o Would you please refer to Exhibit Number
Two and identify it?

A All right. Exhibit Number Two is an AFE
to drill this well to 3200 feet and compléte the original --
the main bulk of it is to complete as an oil well, but --
for a grand total 0£f$148,285, but if we complete it as a
Jalmat gas well that total would be some $27,800 less,
which would approximate -~ be an approximate figure for
a Jalmat well of $121,000.

0. Do you have recommendation to the Examinex
with regards to an overhead charge to be charged against
the nonconsenting working interest owners while drilling

and after completion of the well
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; A Yes, sir. I would like to have on the
2 operating agreement $200 a month overhead charge and $2000
3 a month drilling charge while the -- while the well is in
4 operation.
5 0 What is the current status of the first
6 two wells on this proration unit that produced out of the
7 Jalmat Gas Pool?
8 A Now these two wells were Langlie-Mattix
9 0oil wells and then the No. 2, which would be 1300 from
ogs.
s;;; 10 the south and 1980 from the east, was completed as a Jal-
[ I~ Ry
=°=§§§ 1 mat gas well and was plugged some fifteen years ago.
e Rt
v - = "
~ ;gé% 12 0. Did it ever produce from the Jalmat gas
R > Q h’
j%éf‘- 13 zone?
'1523
w63 14 . .
A Yes, it did.
s 0. Why have you chosen that particular un-
._g i€ orthodox location?
) v A The main reason is to get away from these
18 two boreholes so that we will not have communication back
19 .
to them, and also, we cannot move north because the main
* 20
El Paso trunk line come across this area and we couldn't
21
get on the other side of these two wells or we would be
22 |
’ l! in El1 Paso's general camp.
23 E
: ! 0 Are there any standard locations within
24
this proration unit that would place you in a comparable
25

position to the unorthodox location?
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A No, there is not.

Q In your opinion is the unorthodox location
the cptimum location from which to drain this proration
unit?

A Yes, it is.

Q Do &ou have a recommendation to the Examinel
with regards to a risk factor to be assessed against the
nonparticipating working interest owners?

A Because we are drilling in an old depleted
area, I request 150 percent risk factor against the -- the
people, or mineral interests, that would not join in
drilling or give us a lease on this well.

Q Were Exhibits One and Two prepared by
you or compiled under our direction and supervision?

A Yes, they were.

0. And in your opinion will approval of

this application be in the best interest of conservation,
the prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative
rights?
A, Yes, it will.
MR, XETTAHIN: We move the introduction

of Exhibits One and Two.

MR. NUTTER: Applicant Exhibits One and

Two will be admitted in evidence.
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:
Q. Mr. Burleson, is the ownership throughout
the 80 acres identical?
A Yes, it is.
0. So these people that you've referred to

as having not agreed to it as of yet have an undivided
interest in both 4Q-acre tracts you're talking about here.

A Yes, they do.

0 So in the event you should get a 40-acre
0il well rather than an 80-acre gas well, there won't be
any diversity of ownership between the two tracts.

A No, sir, there wouldn't.

0. Now the cost estimate that you've given
of $148,000 would be for an oil well witﬁ pumping eguip-
ment,

A Yes, sir, that is correct, with tanks.

Q And if you got a flowing gas well, that's
where you'ld have $27,800 less than your estimate here.

A Yes, sir.

0 And the location of the well is to be
1650 from south and east?

n, Yes, sir.

0. Wouldn't that place the well a little
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l
M 1 i further north than you have shown on Exhibit One, Mr.
2 j Burleson?
3 A Well, I eyeball that in, but the well is
4 staked 1650 from the south and it should be -- it's fairly
5 close to that No. 2. We had to get away from it some way.
6 0. Yes.
7 A In drilling in an old area.
8 0. Okay, but this location shown on here is
9 not scaled, then.
g%%g 10 A That is correct.
ggéé n 0} Okay. Now these two wells that are on
ry gg;‘és 12 this land, these old TP wells, were they oil wells or were
4 a%
- géég 13 they gas wells?
= 3
“Es L A Both of them were Langlie-Mattix Queen
1’ wells.
" 16 0. So there's never been a Jalmat well in
) Y there.
18 A No, sir, they recompleted the No. 2 as
. 19 a Jalmat well. It made 800,000 Mcf.
g 20
~ 0 As a Jalmat gas well.
? 21 A Yes, sir.
22 0. Okay.
23?% A Which is way below what 1t should have
2 done, youa know.
25 ,

5 0. Okay.

k




Page._ .12 .

MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questions

2 of the witness? He may be excused.

3 Do you have anything further, Mr.
4 Kellahin?

5 MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

6 MR. NUTTER: Dces anyone have anything
7 they wish to offer in Case Number 65657
8 We'll take the case under advisement.

10 (Hearing concluded.)

1

g
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REPORTER'S CERTIVFICATI

T, SAT

L N - 4 DY ks
“idad i 4

D, a Court neporter, DU HEREBY

CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript ot

Hearing before the 01l Conservation Division was reported

by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct

record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

6%(&)&6)/\ Cée

T
"o

U\JJLL, \4 O

oy certify that the foregoing I8

r 2 s 10
s heleezaﬂ'onc o.the proce %f“\g
e se Mo,
:1e Examiner hearing ) ¢
me on

=0l Conservation Division
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DUIPARTMENT
011 Conservation Division
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico
13 June 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Lewis B. Burleson,
Inc,, for compulsory pooling, a
non-gtandard gas proration unit,
and an unorthodox well location,
Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE
6565

Nt et Nt i g up Nt et Nt

T B A e e e W B s S TED Yok M v VU VA g BN S SN WA TS A G G S Gap e ep SAY TN S e S5O Y R WD S A Gad S B e G

BEFORE: Daniel 8. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPLELARANCES:

For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
Division: Legal Counsel for the Division
State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

For the Applicant: W. Thomas Kellahin, Esqg.
XELLAHIN & KELLAUIN

N Nmee e e - oo
5CC Don Gaspax

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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INDEKX
LEWIS B. BURLESON

Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin

Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter
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SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
Santa Fe, New Mexico §T601

$3020Plaza Blanca (5067 471-2482

10

Lh]

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25 i

78

Page

MR. NUTTER: Call next Caso 6565,

MR. PADILLA: Application of lLewis B.
Burleson, Inc., for compulsory pooling, a non-standard gas
proration unit, and an unorthodox well location in Ilea
County, New Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: 7Tom Kellahin of Kellahin
and Kellahin, Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of

the applicant, and I have one witness.
(Witness sworn.)
LEWIS B. BURLESON
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his cath, testified as follows, to~wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLARIN:

Q Would you please state your name and
occupation?
A lewis B. Burleson, President of lewis

Burleson, Incorporated.

Q Mr. Burleson, are you a professional
gaeologisgt?

A Yeg, I am,

0 And have you previously testified in that
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capaclty before the 031 Congarvation Division?
A Yas, I havo,

MR, KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Burleson as

MR. NUTTER: Mr., Burleson is qualified,
Q (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Would you
please refer to what we've marked as Applicant Exhibit
Number One and summarize for the Examiner what you're

seeking to accomplish?

A All right. Exhibit One is a plat showing
our Horner lease, being the west half of the southeast
quarter of Section 20, 25 South, 37 Fast, Lea County, New
Mexico,

0 What is a standard proration unit in the
Jalmat Gas Pool?

A Standard proration unit in the Jalmat
Gas Field 18 640 acres and we requesat approval of an 80-
acre unit.

Q And what will be the acreage dedicated
to the well?

3

It will bu 80 acres,.

o3 ]
¢

0 That will be the west half of the south-
eagt quartoer?
A ‘fthe 80-acres will be our Horner lease,

which will bhe the west half of the southeast guarnteyr of




Section 20.

2! 0 Where is the subject wall going to be i
3 located?

4 A Currently there are two old 7Tp pPlugged

5 producers on thisg lease at standard locations, ang we are

6 in the back of El Paso Natural's nain camp in Jal, ang have

7 been, because of the two old producers, we've been forceq
8 to move our well down to a 650 feet from the south and 650
9 feet from the east of this section.
gggg 10 This would put the Gnomz well 330 feet
gsgé n off the lease line, and the lease that it is crowding
§§§§ 12 would be lewis Burleson - Leonarad lease, which has two
Eégg 13 Jalmat gas wells on it,
%%5"’ 14 Q Do you control the entiye working interest
15 ownership in this Proration unit?

16 A, We have all of the working interest under
17 lease or under an operating agreement, except for the

18 Gordon Cone Estate of Lovington, New Mexico, and this estate
9 1s supposed o be closed out in the next two months and we

20 have a drilling obligation to drill this lease in July,

21 and these paople have approved us force pooling this in-
i
z " terest, 355 when thie estate closes they can, or say they f
| |
) 23 , will, join an operating agreemont. !
i.’ ‘»
24 0. Are those names indicated on the applica- “
; 1)
25 |

' tion as vorking interest owners -
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A, Yes, they are.

Q -~ that have not committed themselves to
this unit?
A Right. May I read them to you? Clifforg

Cone of Lubbock, Texas, with a 1/5th of 15/786ths.

Douglas R. Cone of Lubbock, Texas, with
a 15th of 15/176.

Tom R. Cone of Southwest City, Missouri,
with a 1/5th of 15/786ths.

Kenneth R. Cone of Drawer 1504, Lovington,
New Mexico, with 1/5th of 15/786ths.

Kathie Auvershine, Route 6, Box 79-N,
Austin, Tsxas, 1/5th of 15/786ths,

Then one additional mineral owner who
hasn't decided which way she'll go yet, is Ellie Speer of
603 Seco Drive, Hobbs, New Mexico. She owns an interest
of 650ths over 320,000.

0. What if any efforts have you made to con-
tact those interest owners that have not committed them-
selves to this unit?

A All right. In April the 27th of this
year everyone of these pbeopie, and the estate of Goxrdon
Cone, was notified or given the choice to give a lease or
Lo join under a standaxrd operating agreement.,

Q How did you notify them?
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A\ 1 ‘1 A Thay were all -+ certified maill was sent
2 | to cveryone of these six lndividuals.
3 Q And did you obtain return receipts from
4 all those letters?
5 A Yes, I have.
6 MR. NUTTER: Before you get any further,
7 Mr. Burleson, where did you send the notice to Clifford
8 Cone?
9 A He is in -- Clifford. Clifford Cone -~
gggg 10 MR. NUTTER: He's the first one.
%;%g L A Yeah, he is in Lubbock. He lives in --
EE 55 12 he lives in Lubbock, and this is his box number, Box 610.
N 2Ed
“ zggg 13 MR. NUTTER: Well, we sent the notice of
@383 u the hearing to Clifford Cone, Box 610, Lubbock, Texas,
15 and got it back, return to sender, no such number.
8 Where did you send your-registered mail?
’ 7 MR. KELLAHIN: Give me the return receipt
18 on that one.
- 19 A Which one do you want?
) 2 MR. KELLAHIN: Clifford Cone.
2 A A1l right, it's 60 -~ 6010. o
’ 223 MR. NUTTER: 6010.
: 2 I A Yeah, 6~0-1-0.
2 MR, NUTTER: Now, that complete box num-
% ber again.

i
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MR. KELLAHIN: 8ix zero one zero.
MR. HUTTER: Six zero one zero., That's
6010 instead of 610. Okay.
A He -- Mr. -- Mr. Cone knaws about it. I

have talked to him several times.

They are willing to -- this estate has been

hanging for two years and it's gotten awful complicated
with the administrators not being any of the children,

Q Is this percentage interest you've indi-
cated for these nonconsenting owners, is that an interest
that's common for the entire 80-acre tract?

A Yes, sir, it is.

e Would you please refer to Exhibit Number
T™wo and identify it? ‘ - .

A All right. Exhibit Number Two is an AFR
to drill this well to 3200 feet and compléte the original
the main bulk of it is to complete as an oil well, but -~
for a grand total o0£$148,285, but if we complete it as a
Jalmat gas well that total would be some $27,800 less,
which would approximate -- be an approximate figure for

- -1
U vads

mat well of $121,000,
1 Do you have recommendation to the Examiner
with regards to an overhead charge to be charged against

the nonconsenting working interest owners while drilling

and afiter completion of the well
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A Yes, sir. I would like to have on the
operating agreement $200 a month overhead charge and $2000
a month drilling charge while the -- while the well is in
operation.

Q What is the current status of the first
two wells on this proration unit that produced out of the
Jalmat Gas Pool?

A, Now these two wells were Langlie-Mattix
oil wells and then the No. 2, which would be 1900 from
the south and 1980 from the east, was completed as a Jal-

mat gas well and was plugged some fifteen years ago.

Q bid it ever produce from the Jalmat gas
zone?
A " Yes, it dig.

0. ¥hy have you chosen that particular un-
orthodox location? |

A The main reason igs to get away from these
two boreholes so that we will not have communication back
to them, and also, we cannot move north because th% main
El Paso trunk line come across this area and we couldn't
get on the other side of these two wells or we would be
in El Paso's general camp.

Q Are there any standard locations within
this proration unit that would place you in a comparable

position to the unortihodox location?
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A No, there is not.

Q In your opinion is the unorthodox location
the optimum location from which to drain this proration
unit?

A Yes, it is.

Q Do you have a recommendation to the Examinej

with regards to a risk factor to be assessed against the
nonparticipating working interest owners?

A Because we are drilling in an old depleted
area, I request 150 percent risk factor against the -- the
people, or mineral interests, that would not join in
drilling or give us a lease on this well.

Q Were Exhibits One and Two prepared by
you or complled under your direction and supervision?

A Yes, they were.

0. And in your opinion wili approval of
this application be in the best interest of conservation,
the prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative
rights?

A Yes, it will.

of Exhibits One and Two.

MR, NUTTER: Applicant Exhibits One and

™o will be admitted in evidence.
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CROSS LXAMINATION
BY MR, NUTTER:

Q Mr. Burleson, is the ownership throughout
the 80 acres identical?

A Yes, it is.

0. So these people that you've retferred to
as having not agreed to it as of yet have an undivided
interest in both 40-acre tracts you're talking about here.

A Yes, they do.

14 So in the event you should get a 40-acre
oil well rather than an 80-acre gas well, there won't be
any diversity of ownership between the two tracts.

A No, sir, there wouldn't.

0 Now the cost estimate that you've given
of $148,000 would be for an oil well with.pumping equip-
ment.

A Yes, sir, that is correct, with tanks.

Q And if you got a flowing gas well, that's
where you'ld have $27,800 less than your estimate here,.

A Yeg, sir.

Q And the location of the well is to be
1650 from south and east?

A Yes, sir.

Q Wouldn't that place the well a little
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further north than you have shown on btxhibit One, Mr,
Burleson?

A Well, I eyeball that in, but the well is
staked 1650 from the south and it should be -- it's fairly

close to that No. 2. We had to get away from it some way.

) Yes.
A In drilling in an old area.
0 Okay, but this location shown on here is

not scaled, then.

A That is correct.

Q Okay. How these two walls that are on
thlis land, these old TP wells, were they oil wells or were

they gas wells?

A Both of them were Langlie-Mattix Queen
welle.

Q. So there's never been a &almat well in
thare.

A No, sir, they recompleted the No. 2 as

a Jalmat well. It made 800,000 Mcf.

Q As a Jalmat gas well.

A Yes, sir.

0 Ckay.

A Which is way bhelow what it should have

done, you know.

0. Okay.
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MR. NUTTER: Are therc any other cuestions

of the witness? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr.
Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
they wish to offer in Case Number 65657

We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICD

ENERGY ann MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POSY OFFICE BOX 2088

GOVERNOR BTATE LAND OFFICE BULOING
NICK FRANKLIN June 29, 1979 BANTA ’f;,?,‘é:‘i,;‘.;‘;%‘i"“"'
SECRETARY
Re: CASE NO. 6565
Mr. Thomas Kellahin ORDER NO. R-6037
Kellahin & Kellahin
Attorneys at Law .
Pogt Office Box 1769 Applicant:
Santa Fe, NHew Mexico
Lewis B. Burleson, Inc.
Dear Sir: %

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Yours very tru

JOE D.

Director

JDR/fA

Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs 0OCC X

Artegia OCC X

Aztec 0OCC

Other




i STATE OF NEW MEXICO
x ENFRGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
. OI1L CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE QIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6565
Order No, R=-6037

PLICATION OF LEWIS B. BURLESON,
NC., FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, A

N-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT,
ND AN UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION,
L.EA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

Y THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 13, 1979,
at Santa Fe, New Mexlico, before Examiner Danlel 5. Nutter.

NOW, on this day of June, 1979, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1} That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Lewis B. Burleson, Inc., seeks an
order pooling all mineral interests in the Jalmat Gas Pool
underlying the ¥/2 SE/4 of BSection 20, Township 25 South, Range
37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
O Grill a well at an unogthodox location 1650 feet fzom the
South line and 1650 feet from the Bast line of saild Section 20 |
to be dedlcated to an 80-acre non-~-standard gas proration unit. ‘

i (4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration§

unit who have not agreed to pool their interests. :

J (5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
iprotect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
dinterest in gaid unit the opportunity to recover o receive
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Case No. 6565
Order No, R-6037

without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by

pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within
said unit.

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well

costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

(8) That any non=-consenting working interest owner that
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable charge
for the risk involved in the drilling of the well. :

(3) That any non-consenting interest owner saould be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection,

(L0) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner that has pald his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs,

(11) That $2000,00 per month while drilling and $200.00

er month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges
for supervision {(combined fixed rates); that the operator
Fhould be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision charges attributable to each non-

onsenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator
should be authorized to withhold from vproduction the proportionate
share of actual expenditures required for operating the subject
well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each

on-consenting working interest.

I

! {(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
‘well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
dn escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership,

|

|

!
i
i
'
P
}
i
)

4
H




1
|

!
!

!

|

1

!

.
-3
M )

Case llo. 6565
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(13) That upon the fallure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before September 1, 1979, the order pooling
sald unit should become null and void and of no effect whatso-
ever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED?

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the W/2 SE/4 of Section 20,
Township 25 South, Range 37 LCast, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico,
are hereby pooled to form a non-standard 80-acre gas spacing
and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at
an unorthodox location 1650 feet from the South line and 1650
feet from the Fast line of said Section 20,

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day
of September, 1979, and shall thereafter continue the drilling
of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test
the Jalmat Gas Pool formationg

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not
commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day of
September, 1979, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void
and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a time
extension from the Division for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thercof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director
and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be
rescinded. ‘

(2) That Lewis B, Burleson, Inc. is hereby designated
the operator of the subject well and unit,

{3) That after the effective date of this order and within
90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall {urnish
the bivision and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.,

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of

Jestimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting

working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator 1in lieu of paying his

“share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any

ﬁsuch owner who pays hls share of egtimated well costs as pro-~
ivided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall

:
§
i

|
T
|

ﬁnot pe liable for risk charges,
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{5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the welly; that if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division
and the Division has not objected within 45 days following re-
ceipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reason-
able well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection
to actual well costs within sald 45-day period the Division will
determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consgenting working interest owner that
has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata sharxre of the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs,

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

{A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not pald his ghare of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 200 percent of the pro
rata share of reasonable well costs attribu-
table to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him.

(8) That the operator shall distribute gaid anstg and

charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs,

(9) That $2000,00 per month while drilling and $200,00

ilper month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges

for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is
hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision charges attributable to each non-

share of actual expenditures required for operating such well,

consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator%
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proporticnate.
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ﬂ v not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-
consenting working interest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered
a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from tha working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
lbe placed in escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to the
true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the
operator shall notify the Division of the name and address of
said eacrow acent within 30 days from the date of first deposit
with said escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deer necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
aboy: gnated.

_STATE OF NEW MEXICO

{ QIL CONSERVATION\DIVISION
L
EY

-t

"730E D
7/ Director
[/

£a/
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LEWIS B, BURLESON
AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

LEASE NO, _. APPR.NO. .
LEASE NAME ._____Harpner________ __ ___________ WELLNO 1 W. L
COUNTY ___  lea STATE _New Mexico ~ , ___ FIELD Langlie Mattix
LOCATION: ____W/2 SE/4 Section_ 20, T-25-S, R-37-F e B !
ORILLING INTANGIBLES: PRODUCER DRY HOLE
1. Drilling Cost . __3500. Feet @ 11.00 _ Per Foot 38,500.00 _
2. Day Work 1 day @ $3100
. 3,100.00
3. Corlng Service Well Surveys 5000 5,000.00
4, Testing .
5. Fuel __ Water 4,000 4,000.00
6. Mud 3800 . Mud Logging L 3,800.00
7. Cementing Service 4000 Cement Floats 4,000.00
8. Company Labor Contract Labor
9. Digging Pits ____ 1000 Filling Pits 1,000.00
10. Roads & Bridges _ Dredging & Grading 2900 2,900.00
11. Acidizing _2200 _Fracturing _1600 Perforating _2200 0,400.
12. Plugging
13. Trucking Cost

~1,300.00

14. Devolopment Superintendence 1 days @ s_ioﬂ_/day
15. Rental Equipment _
16. Swabbing and Testing
17. Other Costs

Total Intangibles _88,600,00

WELL EQUIPMENT:
18. Casing 1200  Fr. of _8-5/8

?-80 Per FL

@
; Ft. of 4—]/2 @ 3.80 Per FL. .
- _Ft of @ Per Ft. 22,660.00
L 19. Tubing 3500 _ Ft of _2-3/B @ 1.95 per rt. 6,825.00

20. Casing Head 900.00

21. Xmas Tree or Pumping Connections 500.00 _

22, Pumping Unit 8,000.00

23. Engine 1,500.00

24, Sucker Rods _ 2,700.00

25. Pump ‘ 600.00

26. Tank Battery __1,500.00

27. Separator or Dehydration Equip. 1,000.00

- 25. Meiedng Equipment
29. Flow Lines
30. Other

Total Tangibles 59 .686.00_
TOTAL COST OF WELL  14g.285.00%

A
REMARKS: *less $27,800.00 for gas well. 4 200® onebueca— cha /o
#F 200088 ‘frari. o 7

' 4
oD 2’
Prepared by Z%> oy T T iy~ Dr it hmr-Fpreman_ pate _1-26-79
P ~Wayne Jarvis BEFCRE EZANER NUTTER
Approved QU-COHSERYATIER prse g Dats

gﬂﬁ/Qﬁ.ErQ,.EXHIBIT\TO. g
CASE N0, b§ 66} |

=

e
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LEWIS B. BURLESON

AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

LEASENO. _ APPRLNO,
LEASE NAME __ __ _Harner _ WELLNO. 1 _ Wl .
COUNTY __._ lea ____ STATE _New Mexico_ _, ___ FIELD Langlie Mattix

LOCATION: . W/2 SE/4 Section 20, T-25-S, R-37-E . —

DRILLING INTANGIBLES: PRODUCER DRY HOLE
1. Drilling Cost 3500 __Feet @ 11.00  per Foot _.38,530.00 _ o
2. Day Work 1 day @ $3100
3,100.00
3. Coring Service Well Surveys 5000 5,000.00
* 4. Tesling
5. Fuel Water ___ 4,000 4,000.00
6. Mud 3800 Mud Logging 3,800.00
7. Cementing Service 4000 Cement Floats 4,000.00
8. Company Labor Contract Labor
9. Digging Pits Filling Pits 1,000.00
10. Roads & Bridges Dredaing & Grading 2900 2,900.00
11. Acidizing Fracturing 16000 Perforating 200 20, -
12. Plugging
13. Trucking Cest
14. Devolopment Superintendence 7 days @ $_ 200 _/day 1,400.00
15. Rental Equipment
16. Swabbing and Testing
17. Other Costs N
Total Intangibles 88,600.00
o WELL EQUIPMENT:
o 18. Casing 1200 Ft.of _8-5/8 @ __ 7.80 perrt
= R of @ Per Ft 22,660.00
: o~ 19. Tubing 3500 FLof _2-3/8 @ __ 1.95 vperrt 6,825.00
20. Casing Head 900.00
21. Xmas Tree or Pumping Connections 500.00
22. Pumping Unit 8,000.00
23. Engine 1,500.00_
24. Sucker Rods 2,700.00
25. Pump 600.00
26. Tank Battery 1,500.00
27. Separator or Dehydration Equip. . 1,000.00
v 28. Metering Equipmeni
29. Flow Lines
30. Other o
Total Tangibles 59 _685.00
TOTAL COST OF WELL 148 .285. 00*
REMARKS: _ *less $27,800.00 for gas well.
R AR /17 e / 1735 E 1-26-
Prepared by Wayne Jarvie : Title __Drilling Foreman _ Date 26-79
Approved Title Date
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LEASE NO. _ -
LEASE NAME ______ Harper
COUNTY _____ __lea

LEWIS B.

BURLESON
AUTHORITYY FOR EXPEHDITURE

APPR.NO, ___
WELL NO. ) ' A N
STATE New Mexico . FIELD Langlie Mattix

LOCATION: . W/2 SE/4 Section 20, T-25-S, R-37-€

DRY HOLE

DRILLING INTANGIBLES: PRODUCER
1. Drilling Cost 3500 Feet @ 11.00 __Per Foot _38,500.00__
2. Day Work 1_day @ $3100
_ 3,100.00
3. Coring Service Well Surveys 5000 5.000.00
4, Testing
5. Fuel Water 4,000 4,000.00
6. Mud 3800 . Mud Logging 3,800.00
7. Cementing Service _4000 Cement Floats 4,000.00
8. Company Labor Contract Labor
9. Digging Pits ___ 1000 Filling Pits 1,000.C0
10. Roads & Bridges Dredaing & Grading 2900 2,900.00
11, Acidizing Fracturing 16000 perforating 2200 20,400.00
12. Plugging
13. Trucking Cost ___
14. Devolopment Superintendence / days @ S___ZOO ___/day ,300.00
15. Renlal Equipment
16. Swabbing and Testing
17. Other Costs
Total Intangibles 88.600.00
WELL EQUIPMENT:
18, Casing 1200  fFt of _8-5/8 @ __ 7.80 perF
19. Tubing __ 3500  Fiof _2-3/8 @ _ 1.95 pgr 6,825.00
20. Casing Head 900.00
21. Xmas Tree or Pumping Connections 500.00
22. Pumping Unit 8,000.00
23. Engine 1,500.00
24. Sucker Rods 2,700.00
25. Pump 600.00
26. Tank Battery 1,500.00
27. Separator or Dehydration Equip. 1,000.00
28, Metering Equinment
29. Flow Lines _
30. Gther
Total Tangibles B MBiﬂO—_ N
TOTAL COST OF WELL 148.285. 00%
REMARKS: *less $27,800.00 for gas well. // ,
repared by Wayne Jarvis ) Title __Drilling Foreman _ pate _ 1-26-79
Approved Title Date e
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LEWIS 8.

BURLESON

AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

LEASE NO. _ APPR.NO.
LEASE NAME _____Harner _ - - WELL NO. ] W I
COUNTY . lea STATE New Mexico ., ___ FiElD Langlie Mattix
LOCATION: W/2 SE/4 Section 20. T-25-S. R-37-F
DRILLING INTANGIBLES: FRODUCER DRY HOLE
1. Orllling Cost ___3500 ___Feet @ 11.60 __ per Foot 38,500.00
2. Day Work 1 day @ $3100
3,100.00 .
3. Corng Service Well Surveys __ 5000 5,000.00
4. Testing
5. Fuel Water 4,000 4,000.00
6. Mud 3800 Mud Logging 3,800.00
7. Cementing Service 4000 Cement Floats 4,000.00
8. Company Labor Contract Labor ,
9. Digging Pits ___ 1000 Filling Pits 1,000.00
10. Roads & Bridges _ DredBing & Grading 2900 2,500.00
11. Acidizing _2200 Fracturing 16000 _ perforating _2200 20,400.00
12. Plugging _
13. Trucking Cost
14. Devolopment Superinterdence I days @ $..~__20cj /day 1,300.00
15. Rental Equipment
16. Swabbing and Testing
17. Other Costs
Total Intangibles __88,600.00
WELL EQUIPMENT:
18. Casing 1200 Ft. of _8-5/8 @ 7.80  per L
3500 Ftof _4-1/2 @ 3.80  per kL
— __ _Ftof @ Per FL 22,660.00
19. Tubmg 3500 FL of 2-3/8 @ 1.95 Per FtL. 6,825.00
20. Casing Head 900.00
21. Xmas Tree or Pumping Connections 500.00
22, Pumping Unit 8,000.00
23. Engine 1,500.00
24. Sucker Rods 2,700.00
25. Pump 600.090
26. Tank Battery 1,500.00
27. Separator or Dehydration Equip. ___1,000.00 B )
23. Metering Equipment
29. Flow Lines
30. Other
Total Tangibles 59 _£85.00._
TOTAL COST OF WELL 148.,285. GO*
REMARKS: *less $27,800.00 for gas well.
P P A /”1-7 e —Drilling Forems -26-
repared by ~Hayne Jarvis Title Foreman _ pate _ 1-26-79
Approved — — Tille _ Date
bbbt .
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STCETTHEST T

Docket No, 22-79

Dockets Nos. 24-79 and 25-79 are tentatfvely set (or hearing on June 27 and July 11, 1979. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HFARING - WEDNESDAY - JUNE 6, 1979

OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION -~ 9 A,M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6495: (DE NOVO)
Applicatfon of Amax Chemical Corporation for the amendument of Order No. R-111-A, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks the amendment of Order No. R-111-A to extend the boundaries
of the Potash-0il Area by the inclusion of certain lands in Sections 23 and 24, Township 19 South, Range
29 East, Sections 1, 4, 5, &, 7, 1}, 12, 13, 14, 19, 20, 23, 24, and 29, Township 19 South, Range 30 East,
and Sections 7, 8, 17, 18, and 19, Township 19 South, Range 31 East, all in Eddy County, New Mexico.
Upon application of Amax Chemical Corporation this case will bz heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 1220.

RRRARKRAKAIIRRARKARRRIRRARRARKRKARIKARARKARRAKRAAIERKIAIARIK KA RARERAARARKKAARARARAARARIKARRKKRRARARARARARARX AR KA IA KK KK
Docket No. 23-79

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JUNE 13, 1979

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, HEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S, Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1979, from fifteen prorated pools in
Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico,

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1979, from four prorated pools in San
Juan, Rlo Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

CASE 6560: Application of Exxon Corporation for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (combination) of its "AB'" State Well No. 4 located
in Unit A of Section 16, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, to produce gas from the Langlie Mattix Pool
and oil frow the Fowler-Upper Yeso Pool, through parallel strings of casing cemented in a common well
bore.

CASE 6561: Application of Amoco Production Company for directional drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, proposes to directionally drill its State "HC" Well No. ) located 1980 feet from
the South and West lines of Section 21, Township 16 South, Range 35 East, Townsend Field, to a bottom hole
location within 100 feet of a point 990 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the East line of said
Section 21, the S$/2 of said Section 21 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6562: Application of Orla Petco, Inc, for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks authority to dispose ¢f produced salt water into the Ramsey Sand of the Be. " Canyon
formation through the open hole interval from 2498 feet to 2508 feet in its Gourley-Federal Well No. 4
located in Unit J of Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 28 East, Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool.

CASE 65€3: Appliéation of Roy L. McKay for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks approval for his North Woolworth Ranch Unit Area, comprising 1,280 acres, more or less, of
State lands in Township 23 South, Range 35 East.

CASE RSAR4:  Applicaticn of leradon 041 & Gas Co. for an unorthodox oil swell location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its 0, A. Woody Well
No. 1 in the center of Unit E, Section 35, Township 16 South, Range 38 East, Knowles-Devonian Pool.

- CASE 6565: Application of Lewls B. Burleson, Inc. for compulsory pooling, a non-standard gas proration unit, and an

unorthodox well location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
pooling all mineral interests in the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the W/2 SE/4 of Section 20, Township 25
South, Range 37 East, to form an 80-actre non-standard gas proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be
drilled at an unorthodox locatiocn 1650 feet fron the South and East lines of said Section 20, Also to

be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof
as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designa-
tion of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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Examiner Hearing - Wednesday ~ June 13, 1979 Docket No. 23-79

CASE 6566: Application of Lewis B, Burleson, Iac. for an unorthodox well location and a non-standard proration unit,
Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval of a 160-aere non-standard
gas proration unit comprising the SW/4 of Section 10, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas Pool,
to be dedicated to a well te be drilled 2310 fect from the South and West lines of said Section 10.

CASE 6567: Application of Mewbourne 0il Company for an unorthodox well location, Chaves County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its State 25 Com Well
No, 1 660 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 25, Township 14 South,
Range 27 East, Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, the $/2 of said Section 25 to be dedicated to the
well,

CASE 6568: Application of Dallas McCasland for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a waiver of existing well spacing requirements and a finding
that the drilling of his Woolworth Well No. 5 located in Unit P of Section 28, Township 24 South, Rauge
37 Fast, Jalmat Gas Pool, i necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that porticn of the proration
unit which canuot be so drained by the existing well.

CASE 6569: Application of Continental 0il Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Lockhart A-17 Well No. 2 located in
Unit I of Section 17, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, to produce gas from the Eumont Gas Pool through
the casing-tubing annulus and oil from the Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool through tubing.

CASE 6570: Application of Continental 0il Company for a non-standard gas proration unit and simultaneous dedication,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 228-acre non~standard
gas proration unit comprising the SW/4 and S/2.SE/4 of Section 18, Township 21 South, Range 36 East,
Eumont Gas Pool, to be simultaneously dedicated to applicant's Lockhart A-18 Wells Wos. 2, 3, and 4,
located in Units O, X, and M, respectively, of said Section 18.

CASE 6571: Application of Continental 0il Company for vertical pool limit redefinition, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order exteunding the vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix
Pool to include the lowermost 165 feet of the Seven Rivers formation and the concomitant contraction of
the vertical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the following described lands: SW/4 W/2 SE/4 and
SE/4 SE/4 of Section 35, Township 23 South, Range 36 East; and NW/4, W/2 NE/4, ard SE/4 NE/4 of Section
1, Township 24 South, Range 36 East,

‘

(2]
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{Continued from May 9, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Marper 0il Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks approval fer its West Ranger Lake Unit Area, comprising 1,120 acres, more or less, of
State lands in Township 12 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 6553: (Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of The Atlantic Richfield Ccmpany for approval of infill drilling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the Division waived existing well-spacing
requirements and found that the drilling of additional wells was necessary to effectively and efficiently
drain those portions of the proration units ia the Empire Abo Unit located in Townships 17 and 18 South,
Ranges 27, 28 and 29 East, which could not be so drained by the existing wells.

CASE 6572: Applicatiou of ARCO 0il and Gas Company to drill a horizontal drainhole, FEddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval to drill and complete its Empire Abo Unit Well No.
K-142, located in Unit K of Section 2, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, Empire-Abo Pool, with a single
horizontal drainkole of about 200:feet in length in the Abo formation. .

CASE 6573: Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for directional drilling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the directional drilling of its Well No. 7 in the Nash Unit,
the surface location of which would be 685 feet from the North line and 1295 feet fron the West line of
Section 18, to be vertically drilled to approximately 7,000 feet, and then directionally drilled to a
bottom hole location in the Morrow formation within 400 feet of a point 1315 feet from the South line
and 1320 fcet from the West line of Section 7, all in Township 23 South, Range 30 Fasr.

CASE 6574: Application of Texas 0il & Gas Corp. for an unorthodox gas well location and compulsory pooling, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pvoling all mineral interests
in the Wolfcamp through Morrow formations underlyling the E/2 of Section 6, Township 17 Scuth, Range 35
East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the South and East
lines of said Section 6, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilliung and completing said well
and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said well.
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(Continued from May 23, 1979, Exaniner Hearing)

Application of Torreon 0i) Company for a waterflood project, Sandoval County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks authority to institute a waterflocd project in the San Luis-
Mesaverde Yool by the injection of water into the Menefee formation through two wells located in Section
21, Township 18 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion {or an order
creating, contracting the vertical llmits, and extending the horizontal limits of certain peels in
Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico:

(8) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Wolfcamp production and
designated as the Cass Draw-Wolfcamp Gas Pool., The discovery well is Black River Corporation Miller Com
Well No. 1 located in Unit C of Section 10, Township 23 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Said pool would
comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: N/2

(b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Abo production aund desig-
nated as the Runyan Ranch~Abo Gas Pool. The discovery well is Mesa Petroleum Company Runyan Federal Com
Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 17, Township 19 South, Range 23 East, NMPM. Said pool would
comprise: ’

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: NW/4

(c) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production and
designated as the Runyan Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Mesa Petroleum Company Gardner
State Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 8, Township 19 South, Range 23 East, NMPM. Said pool
would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SQUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, MMPM

Section 8: WiZ

(d) EXTEND the Austin-Mississippian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: SE/4
Section 17: NE/4

{e) EXTEND the Avalon-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to inclnde therein:
TOWSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: N/2

(f) EXTEND the Avalon-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 21: SW/4
Section 28: N/2

{(g) EXTEND the Buffalo-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: N/2

(h) FXTEND the Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include thexein:
TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 12: S§/2
Section 13: N/2

(1) EXTEND the Chaveroo-San Ardres Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSUIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, WMPM
Section 34: SW/4

(3) EXTEND the South Culebra Bluff-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to {nclude therein:
TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 22: N/2
Section 35: N/2
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(k) EXTEND the viamond Mound-Atoka €as Pool In Eddy County, New Mexico, to fnclude therein:

TOWNSUIP 16 SOUNN, RANGE 27 FAST, NMPM
Section 12: N/2

(1) EXTEND the Dublin Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool in FEddy County, New Mexico, Lo inclulde thierein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Section 21: E/2

(m) EXTEND the East Eagle Creek Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include thercin:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: §/2

(n) EXTEND the South Empire~-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 FAST, NMPM
Section 13: §/2

(o) EXTEND the Eumont Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 36 FAST, NMPM
Section 32: W/f2

(p) EXTEND the Hardy-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: Ef2 SE/4 and SW/4 SEf4

(q) EXTEND the Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSRIP 23 SCUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 5: Ef2 NW/4

(r) EXTEND the Indian Flats-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
; Section 25: S/2
; Section 36: W/2

(s) EXTEND the Kennedy Farms-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mex..o, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: S/2
. Section 11: §/2
. Section 16: E/2

(t) EXTEND the East Lake-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: W/2

(u) EXTEND the Logan Draw-Cisce Canyon Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUIH, RANGE 27 FAST, NMPM
Section 28: W/2

(v) EXTEND the West Malaga-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, MNMPM
Section 16: N/2Z

(w) EXTERD the Penasco Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP {ﬁ_sﬁUTleRANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: XN/2

(x) EXTEND the South Peterson-Fusselvman Poel in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSMIP 5 $OUTH, RANGE 33 FAST, NMPM
Section 31: NW/4
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(y) CONTRACT the vertical limits of the Shoe Bar-Pemmsylvanian Gas Poo) in Lea County, New Mexico, to
the Atoka formation only and redesignate said pool as the Shoe Bar-Atoka Cas Pool, and extend the
horizontal limits of said pool to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16

SOUTIL, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM

Section 34:

TOWNSHIP 17

SW/4

SOUTH, RANGE 35 FAST, NMPM

Section 3:
(z) EXTEND the Teague-Abo Gas Pool in

TOWNSHIP 23

n/2
Lea Couﬁty, New Mexico, to include therein:

SOUTH, RANGE 37 FAST, NMPM

Section 22:
Section 27:

(aa) EXTEND the Todd-Wolfcamp Pool in

s/2
NE/4

Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RARGE 35 EAST, NMPM

Section 22:

NE/4

(bb) EXTEND the Tomahawk-San Andres Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM

Section 30:

w/2

{cc) EXTEND the West Tonto-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19

SOUTH, RANGE 33 FAST, NMPY

Section 7:

NW/4

(dd) EXTEND the Turkey Track-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSIHIP 19

SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM

Section 14:
Section 15:
Section Z3:
Section 24:

W/2
Ef2
all
w/2

(ee) EXTEND the Wantz-Granite Wash Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22

SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM

Section 3:
Section 10:

SE/4
NE/4
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Dockets Nos. 24-79 and 25-79 are teantatively set for hearing on June 27 and July 11, 1979, Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING ~ WFEDNESDAY - JUNE 6, 1979

OIl, CONSERVATION COMMISSION -~ 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6495: (DE NOVO)

Application of Amax Chemical Corporation for the amendment of Order No. R-111-A, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-111-A to extend the bounddries
of the Potash-0il Area by the inclusion of certain lands in Scctions 23 and 24, Township 19 Scuth, Range
29 East, Sections 1, &4, S5, 6, 7, 11, 12, 13, 14, 19, 20, 23, 24, and 29, Township 19 South, Range 30 East,
and Sections 7, 8, 17, 18, and 19, Township 19 South, Range 31 East, all in Eddy County, New Mexico.

Upon application of Amax Chemical Corporation this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 1220,
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Docket No. 23~79
DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JUNE 13, 1979

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND COFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

R The following cases will be heard before Daniel S, Nutter, Exariner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:
e : ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1979, from fifteen prorated pools in
‘Ifﬁ

Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1979, from four prorated pools in San
Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

A g, Y

CASE 6560: Application of Exxon Corporation for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (combination) of its "AB" State Well No. 4 located
in Unit A of Section 16, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, to produce gas from the Langlie Mattix Pool

and oil from the Fowler-Upper Yeso Pool, through parallel strings of casing cemented in a common well
bore.

oAb AR

CASE 6561: Application of Amoco Production Company for directional drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, proposes to directionally drill its State "HC" Well No. 1 located 1980 feet from
the South and West lines of Section 21, Township 16 South, Range 35 Zast, Townsend Field, to a bottom hole
location within 100 fcet of a point 990 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the East line of said
Section 21, the S/2 of said Section 21 to be dedicated to the well.

Nwed (5. LAT MESR e,

CASE 6562: Application of Orla Petco, Inc, for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Ramsey Sand of the Bell Canyon
formation through the open hole interval from 2498 feet to 2508 feet in its Gourley-Federal lell No, &4
lecated in Unit J of Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 28 East, Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool.

CASE 6563: Appliéation of Roy L. McKay for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled
b cause, seceks approval for his North Woolworth Ranch Unit Area, comprising 1,280 acres, more or less, of
3 State lands in Township 23 South, Range 35 East.

-
)

CASE 6564: Application of Herndan 0il & Cas Co. for an unerthedox il well ton. 1 Coipmtee Man

~n
weail Lg8Ca

i iswn, Leza County, New lcxics.
- K S Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its 0. A. Woody Well
No. 1 in the center of Unit E, Section 35, Township 16 South, Range 38 East, Knowles-Devonian Pool.
: L/EZ;E 6565: Application of Lewis B. Burleson, Inc. for compulsory pooling, a non-standard gas proration uanit, and an
B

unorthodox well location, Lea County, idew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
pooling all mineral interests in the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the W/2 SEf/4 of Section 20, Township 25
South, Range 37 East, to form an 8Q-acre non-standard gas proration unit to be dedicatel to a well to be
drilled at an unorthodox location 1650 fecet from the South and East lines of said Section 20. Also to

te consldered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof
as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designa-
tion of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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CASE 6566: Application of Lewds B, Burleson, Ine. for an unorthodox well location and a non-staundavrd proration unit,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sccks approval of a 160-acre non-standard
gas proratfon unit cowprising the $W/4 of Section 10, Township 24 South, Rauge 36 East, Jaluat Gas Pool,
to be dedicated to a well to bhe drilled 2310 feet from the South and West lines of safd Section 10,

CASE 6567: Application of Mewbourne Oil Company for an unorthodox well location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unortholox location of its State 25 Com Well
No, 1 660 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the West line of Scction 25, Township 14 South,
Range 27 East, Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvai:ian Gas Pool, the $/2 of said Section 25 to be dedicated to the
well,

CASE 6568: Application of Dallas McCasland for approval of infill drilling, Leca County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a wailver of cxisting well spacing requirements and a finding
that the drilling of his Woolworth Well No. 5 located in Unit P of Section 28, Township 24 South, Range
37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration
unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

CASE 6569: Application of Continental 0il Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Lockhart A-17 Well No. 2 located in
Unit I of Section 17, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, to produce gas from the Eumont Gas Pool through
the casing-tubing annulus and oil from the Blinebry 0il and Gas Poul through tubing.

CASE 6570: Application of Continental 0il Company for a non~standard gas proration unit and simultaneous dedication,
Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant, fn the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 228-acre non-standard
gas proration unit comprising the SK/&4 and S/2 SE/4 of Section 18, Township 21 South, Range 36 East,
Eumont Gas Pool, to be simultaneously dedicated to applicant's Lockhart A-18 Wells Nos. 2, 3, and &,
located in Unjits 0, ¥, and M, respectively, of said Section 18,

CASE 6571: Application of Continental 0il Company for vertical pool limit redefiniti- , Lea County, New Mexico.
“Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order extending the verti. . limits of the Langlie Mattix
Pool to include the lovermost 185 feet of the Seven Rivers formation and : .- concomitant contraction of

the vertical liwmits of the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the following described lands: SW/4 W/2 SE/4 and
SE/4 SEl/4 of Section 35, Township 23 South, Range 36 East; and NW/4, W/2 NE/4, and SE/4 NE/4 of Section
1, Township 24 South, Range 36 East.

CASE 6537: (Continued from May 9, 1979, Examiner Rearing)

Application of Harper 0il Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above~
styled cause, seeks approval for its West Ranger Lake Unit Area, comprising 1,120 acres, more or less, of
State lands in Township 12 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 6553: (Continued from May 23, 1979, I'xaminer Hearing)

Application of The Atlantic Richfield Company for approval of infill drilling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the Division waived existing well-spacing
requirements and found that the drilling of additional wells was necessary to effectively and efficiently
drain those portions of the proration units in the Empire Abo Unit located in Townships 17 and 18 South,
Ranges 27, 28 and 29 East, which could not be so drained by the existing wells.

CASE 6572: Application of ARCO 0il and Gas Company to drill a horizontal drainhole, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval to drill and complete its Empire Abo Unit Well No.
v-142, located in Unit K of Section 2, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, Empire-Abo Pool, with a single
horizontal drainhole of about 200 feet in length in the Abo formation, .

CASE 6573: Application of Mesa Petroleun Company for directional drilling, Eddy County, New Mexico, Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the directional drilling of its Well No. 7 in the Nash Unit,
the surface location of which would be 685 feet from the North line and 1295 feet from the West line of
Section 18, to be vertically drilled to approximately 7,000 feet, and then directionally drilled to a
bottem hele location in the Morrow formation within 400 feet of a point 1315 feet from the South line
and 1320 feet from the West line of Section 7, all in Iownship 23 Scuth, Range 30 Fast.

CASE 6574: Application of Texas 0il & Gas Corp. for an unorthodox gas well location and compulsory pooling, Lea
County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests
in the Wolfcamp through Morrow formatfons underlying the Ef2 of Section 6, Towmship 17 South, Range 35
East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the South and East
lires of said Section 6. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well
and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said well,
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CASE 6535: {Continued from May 23, 1979, Exaniner learing)
Application of Torreon 0il Company for a waterflood project, Sandoval County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks authority to institute a waterilood project fn the San Lufs-
Mesaverde Pool by the injection of water into the Menefee formation through two wells located in Section
21, Township 18 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico.
CASE 6575: 1In the watter of the hearing called by the 0Ll Conservation Division on its own motien for an order

creating, contracting the vertical limits, and extending the horizontal limits of certain pools in
Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool in Eddy Cbunty, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Wolfcamp production and
designated as the Cass Draw-Wolfcamp Gas Pool. The discovery well is Black River Corporation Miller Com

Well No. 1 located in Unit C of Section 10, Township 23 South, Range 27 East, NMPM¥, Said pool would
comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, WMPM
Section 13:. N/2 .

{(b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Abo production and desig-
nated as the Runyan Ranch-Abo Gas Pool. The discovery well is Mesa Petroleum Company Runyan Federal Conm
Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 17, Township 19 South, Range 23 East, NMPM. Said pool would
comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: NW/4

~

(c) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production and
designated as the Runyan Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Mesa Petroleum Company Gardner
State Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 8, Township 19 South, Range 23 East, IMPM., Said pool
would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: w/2

(d) EXTEND the Austin-Mississippian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: SE/4
Section 17: NE/4

(e) EXTEND the Avalon-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: N/2

(£) EXTEND the Avalon-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 21: SW/4
Section 28: N/2

(g) EXTEND the Buffalo-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SCUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: N/2

(h) EXTEND the Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 12: §S/2
Section 13: N/2

(4) EXTEND the Chaveroo-San Andres Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: SW/4

(3) EXTEND the South Culebra Bluff-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP_ 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Section 22: N/2
Section 35: N/2




e

it LR RN Y T

A"f“‘"ﬂn'

Page 4 of S5
Examiner Hearing - Wednesday -~ June 13, 1979 Docket No. 23~79

(k) EXTEND the Diamond Mound-Atoka Gas Pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSUIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 27 FAST, NMPM
Section 12: N/2

(1) EXTEND the Dublin Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 2}: E/f2

(n) EXTEND the East Eagle Creek Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: §/f2

(n) EXTEND the South Fmpire-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: S/2

{0o) EXTEND the Eumont Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include thercin:
TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: /2

(p) EXTEND the Hardy-Blinrebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 21 SQUTH, RANGE 36 FAST, NMPM
Section 2: E/2 SE/4 and SW/4 SE/4

(q) EXTEND the Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSIUIF 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Scctien 5: £f2 NW/4

(r) EXTEND the Indian Flats-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: S/2
Section 36: W/2

(s) EXTEND the Kennedy Farms-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexizo, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, NMPM
Section 10: S/2
Section 11: §S/2
Section 16: E/2

(t) EXTEND the East Lake-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: W/2

(u) EXTEND the Logan Draw-Cisco Canyon Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: W/2

{v) rxizhp the rest Halaga-Morrow Gas rool in kddy tCounty, New Mexlico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: N/2

{w) EXTEND the Penasco Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexlco, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP lB__SOUT]l, RANGE 24 FAST, NMPM
Section 25: N/2

{x) EXTEND the South Peterson-Fusselmzn Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, M@l
Section 31: NW/4
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(y) CONTRACT tlie vertical limits of the Shoe Bar-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in lLea County, New Mexico, to
the Atoka formation only and redesignate said pool as the Shoe Bar-Atoka Gas Pool, and extend the
horizontal limits of said pooi to include therecin: ,l

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 FAST, NMPM
Section 34: SW/4

i TOWNSIIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
! Scction 31 N/?

(z) EXTEND the Tcague-Abo Gas Pool in Lea Couﬁ:y, New Mexico, to incliude therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 FAST, XMPM
Section 22: S§/2
Section 27: NE/4

(aa) EXTEND the Todd-Wolfcamp Pcol in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

i TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
! . ) Section 22: NE/4

(bb) EXTEND the Tomahawk-San Andres Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: W/2

(cc) EXTEND the West Tonto-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: NW/4

A S LV T

(dd) EXTEND the Turkey Track-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexice, to include therein:

mALRICTD 1
AVUPIDI A

a couTH DANGCE 20 CAST . NMDM

LU ARly  subey s PR el gy -

! Section l4: W/2

! Section 15: E/2

: ' Section 23: All

v ! Section 24: W/2
1
!

(ee) EXTEND the Wantz-Granite Wash Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, te include therein:

Sl o : . TOWNSHIP 22 SQUTH, RANGE 37 FAST, NMPM
: . Section 3: SEf4
Section 10: NE/4
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION o 10 560
OF LEWIS B. BURLESON, INC. FOR C cA
CGMPULSORY POOLING, UNORTHODOX

WELL LOCATION AND NOHW-STANDARD

PRORATION UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW

MEXICO

APPLICATTION

Comes now Lewis B. Burleson, Inc. by and through its
attorneys and applies to the 0il Conservation Division of
New Mexico for an unorthodox well location 1650 feet from
the South and East lines of Section 20, T25S, R37E, NMPM,
Jalmat Gas Pool, for a nonstandard gas proration unit con-
sisting of 80 acres being the WXSE% of said Section 20,
and for compulsory pooling of said acreage and in support
thereof would show the Division:

1. Applicant has the right to drill and develop the
WASE% of Section 20, T25S, R37E, NMFM, Lea County, New
Mexico.

2. Applicant seeks approval to drill a well to test
the Jalmat Gas Pool at an unorthodox well location 1650 feet
from the South and East lines of Section 20.

3. Applicant further seeks approval of an 80 acre
non~standard gas proration unit for said well.

4. Applicant seeks an order pooling all mineral inter-
ests underlying said 80 acre tract and has obtained the
consent of all but the following:

NAME AND ADDRESS INTEREST
e Golo
Lubbock, Texas 79412 1/5th of 15/786ths

Douglas R. Cone
Box 6217
Lubbock, Texas 79413 1/5th of 15/786ths

Tom R. Cone
Box 126
Southwest City, Mo. 64863 1/5th of 15/786ths




PO

Kenneth R. Cone
Drawer 1504
Lovington, New Mexico 88260 1/5th of 15/786ths

Kathie Auvershine
Route 6, Box 79-N
Austin, Texas 78737 1/5th of 15/786ths

Ellie Speer
603 Seco Drive
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 650/320,000

5. That approval of this application will be in the
best interest of conservation, prevention of waste and
protection of correlative rights.

WHEREFORE Applicant prays that this application be

set for hearing before the Commission's duly appointed
Examiner, and that after notice and hearing as provided by
law, the Division enter its order pooling all of the mineral
interests under the W%SW% of Section 20, T25S, R37E, NMPM,
approving a well at an unrothodox well location 1650 feet
from the South and East lines of said Section and for
dedication of an eight acre non-standard proration unit.
Applicant further prays that it be named the operator of the
well and that the order make provision for applicant to
recover out of production its costs of drilling the subject
well, completing and equipping it, costs of proration, including
costs of supervision, and a risk factor in the amount of
200% for the drilling of the well and for such other and
further relief as may be proper.

Respectfully submitted,

KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

By

W. Thomas Kellahin
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO Vrg “Ony
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS®® Q%&b

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 4
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION L5065
OF LEWIS B. BURLESON, INC. FOR CW |

COMPULSORY PQOOLING, UNORTHODOX
WELL LOCATION AND NON-STANDARD
PRORATION UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO

APPLICATION

Comes now Lewis B. Burleson, Inc. by and through its
attorneys and applies to the 0il Conservation Division of
New Mexico for an unorthodox well location 1650 feet from
the South and East lines of Section 20, T25S, R37E, NMPM,
Jalmat Gas Pool, for a nonstandard gas proration unit con-
sisting of 80 acres being the WXSE% of said Section 20,
and for compulsory pooling of said acreage and in support
thereof would show the Division:

1. Applicant has the right to drill and develop the
WASE% of Section 2G, T25S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New
Mexico.

2. Applicant seeks approval to drill a well to test

the Jalmat Gas Pool at an unorthodox well location 1650 feet

from the South and East lines of Section 20.
3. Applicant further seeks approval of an 80 acre
non-standard gas proration unit for said well.

4. Applicant seeke an order pooling all mineral inter-

ests underlying said o0 acre tract and has obtained the
consent of all but the following:
NAME AND ADDRESS INTEREST

Clifford Cone
Box 610

Lubbock, Texas 79412 1/5th of 15/786ths

Douglas R. Cone
Box 6217

Lubbock, Texas 79413 1/5th of 15/786ths

Tom R. Cone
Box 126

Southwest City, Mo. 64863 1/5th of 15/786ths
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Kenneth R. Cone i
Drawer 1504
Lovington, New Mexico 88260 1/5th of 15/786ths

Kathie Auvershine
Route 6, Box 79-N
Austin, Texas 78737 1/5th of 15/786ths

Ellie Speer
603 Seco Drive
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 650/320,000

S. That approval of this application will be in the
best interest of conservation, prevention of waste and
protection of correlative rights.

WHEREFORE Applicant prays that this application be
set for hearing before the Commission's duly appointed
Examiner, and that after notice and hearing as provided by
law, the Division enter its order pooling all of the mineral
interests under the WASW% of Section 20, T25S, R37E, NMPM,
approving a well at an unrothodox well location 1650 feet
from the South and East lines of said Section and for
dedication of an eight acre non-standard proration unit.
Applicant further pi.ys that it be named the operator of the
well and that the order make provision for applicant to
recover out of production its costs of drilling the subject
well, completing and equipping it, costs of proration, including
i costs of supervision, and a risk factor in the amount of
200% for the drilling of the well and for such other and
further relief as may be proper.

Respectfully submitted,
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

iRt

By
V. Thomas Kellahin
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT
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IN CHE MADTPER OF 15E HaARING l
CALLED BY THE OIL CORSERVATION |
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF |
CONSIDERING: l

4

%

CASE 1O, 6565

e e T S

Order Wo. R~ (03>

APPLICATION OF LEWIS B. BURLESON,
INC., FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, A
NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT, AND
AN UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, LEA '
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION: %
L

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 13

19 79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter]

|
}

NOW, on this __day of _June , 1978 , the Division

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

{1) That due public notice having beer given as reguired by
law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

mattexr thereof,

(2) That the applicant, |eyis B. Burleson, Iuc. _.__ e
seeks an order pooling all wineral interests 5§, ihe Jaimat Gas Poo

underlying the.,ﬂizm§ﬁiﬂ,wim,

of Section 20 » Township 25 South _s Range 37 East =
NFPM, e e ey Lea i County, hew ‘
'
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Crder Wo. R-

(3 That the avplicant has the right to drill and proposes
1650 feet fyom the East line of said Section 20 to be dedicated to an 80-acre
to drill a well at an unorthodox location 1650 feet from the South line and/
non-standard gas prorafitﬁfnﬁﬁffrOMNWWM'<~“h"~ﬂ'""’"““”mwmm*>ﬁﬂnm‘w_H'~“d“~—lﬂhw“wm<

{4} That theve ave interest owners in the propesed proration
unit who have not agrced to pool their interests.

{(5) ‘“hat to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each-
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever thg may be, within said
unit.

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
cecsts to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that

does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have

withheld f£rom production his share of the reasonable well costs

O

lus an additional %gf%gﬁfuLfthereof as a reasonable charge for th

4

ick invelved in the drilling of the well.
{9) That any non-consenting interest cwner should be

ofiic - - )

forded the opportunity to oblect to the actual well ceosts but

']

that actuzl well cost

(6]

should be adupted 2s the reasonable well

s

costs in the &hsence of sucn cobjection.

share of astirated costs should pay ©o the operator any amount

that ressornable well costs oxeced esiimated well cosits and

W

{

shenld receive from the oneraltor any anmount tnat paid estinmated
I |

e a . SRV S e Y MR
wall casis oxeocoed woxzsonsblae w2ll costs.,

T

e viat——
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(11) That _ZocgﬂQ?n_par month~shou]d Le ifixed as & reasons-

able chargegior supervision (combined fixed rates); that the i
cperator should be authorized to wiihhold from production the
provortionate share of such supervision chavges attributable to

each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thaercto,

the opcerator should be authorized to withhold from production

the proportionate share of actual expenditures xequired for
operating the subject well, not in excess of what are rcasonable,
attribhutable to each non-consenting working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any rzason should bhe placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

1A mY o1 O T ] ~ T Y e R ST |
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o unit to coimmence drilling of the well to which said unit is

dedicated on or before Se‘g{!uber L, 14979 , the order
> /

g L pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect

l,._' whatsoever.

N IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(L) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

'?'.;.-: in the Jalmat Gas Pool 533 RpbdQ@R underlying the W/2 SE/4

of Section 20 . Township 25 South , Range 37 East Y,
NMPM, _ ey lea county, new Hexicog

- . L non- |
are hereby pooled to Torm a/standard 80 acre cas spacing

and proration unit ito ke dedicated to a well to be drilled

at an unorthodox location 1650 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the
East 1ine of said Section 20

PROVIDFD HOWEVER, tnzt the operalor Of said unit shall

|
T i

commence the drillince of =z2id wall on or belore L‘v4&ﬁ5$ cay of

lhjigFﬂEgﬁkg):_ﬂﬂ, 19 79, 2nd shall Che::alioes concinus the driilinag

0f said well with due Giligoen

Talwaf Gas Poo

PROVIDED 1(&"MFQ that in the ovent snid orcsoator doos ot

e ]

corcience the drilling o7f said w2:ll on or Lo cre Lhe ¢r5+ Gy oI




well costs; provided however, that if there is an objecition to

PROVIDED FURTHEER, that should said well not be drilled to

coinplaetion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencainent

thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director and

show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Lewis B. Burleson, T'nc,

__1is hereby designated
the cperator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this oxder and within
2 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs,

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest ownex shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

(5} That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if |
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division
and the Division has not obiected within 45 davys followinag receipt‘

of said scheadule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable

actual well costs within said 45-~day period the Division will
determine rcasonable well costs after public notice and hearxring.
{6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-

able well

O
(0]
0

ts, any non-consenting working interest cwner that |

. has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
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Case No.
Order No. R-
above shall pay to the operaitor his pro rata share 0f thoe amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive Trowm the operator his pro rata share of the amcunt that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well cests.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of recasonable well costs
attributable to cach non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

{B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, f&ggpggyﬁf the pro rata
share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him.

(8) That ithe operator shall distribute said cecsts and

P ~ 3 2.3Y r - - 5 g Ay ) N . - s —~A
chsvaes withheld from wreodunction te the partics who advanced

e RN I S o . -

whita WM 3 2o0.00
the well costs., e wtdee producin

charces for supsrvision (combined fixed rates); that the cperatorx

is hereby authorized to wiihi

share of sctual expenditures recuired for operating such well,

(9) ThatlZ2o00.00 per monthAés hercby fixed as a reasonabl

is hereby zauthorized to withhold Zrom production the preportionate

[ T £ R I e TR P T PO R -t . En .
share ©I guch sugorivision chavuggativibutzhle o each non-

— - R . ~ Al - < T - 3 ) LN
ConmSEnLINg Woriing intesrest, «ad noaccirvion thereto, Lhe operatior

from production the proportionate

W
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(10) ‘That any uwnscvered mineral inblerest shall be consider
a seven-cighths (7/8) working interest and a onc-cighth (1/8)
royalty intercest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

(L1) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason snhall immediately
be placed in escrow in __ leg . __ __ County, Wew Mexico, to be
paid to thc true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownershipj
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent.

{13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New lexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.




